

INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERS, INC.
READING PENNSYLVANIA CHAPTER
CHAPTER BY-LAWS

ARTICLE I
DEFINITIONS

All capitalized terms used herein shall be as defined in the Chapter Constitution.

ARTICLE II
CHAPTER TERRITORY

As provided by the Corporate By-Laws, the geographic territory to be served by the Chapter shall be defined by a list of US Postal Service Zip Codes. Such list is provided in Appendix B, attached and made part hereof.

ARTICLE III
FINANCE

Section 1

The fiscal year shall be from April 1 to March 31.

Section 2

Chapter dues for all grades of membership shall be as set forth in the Corporate By-Laws. IIE Headquarters shall assess and collect all dues for the Corporation and the Chapter.

Section 3

To be a Chapter Member in good standing, an individual must be a member in good standing of IIE and must have paid his or her dues for the current year.

Section 4

The Board of Directors shall be responsible for the financial operation of the Chapter. Each year, the Board of Directors shall develop and maintain an annual budget. The budget shall be prepared with sufficient detail to enable the Treasurer to measure variances against the amount of funding allotted to each major initiative. The President,

acting on behalf of the Board, shall be responsible for approving all exceptions to the budget.

Section 5

Each appointee and committee chairperson shall obtain the approval of the President or the Board of Directors prior to committing any expense in excess of his or her budget.

ARTICLE IV COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD

Section 1

The Board of Directors shall include all Directors and all Officers of the Chapter.

Section 2

The Board of Directors shall make reasonable efforts to ensure that the Chapter has three Directors at all times.

Section 3

The Board of Directors shall make reasonable efforts to ensure that the Chapter has at least two Officers at all times, including one President and one Treasurer.

Section 4

The Officers shall include not only the President and Treasurer, but also such other Officer positions as the Board of Directors may establish for the good of the Chapter, (“Additional Officer Positions”).

Section 5

The Board of Directors shall have the right, but not the obligation, to create Additional Officer Positions to meet the then-current needs of the Chapter. Additional Officer Positions may include a Vice President, Communications Officer, or other positions.

Section 6

Additional Officer Positions shall be *initially* filled by the nomination and election procedures provided by Articles VI and VII hereof and shall *not* be considered vacancies subject to the appointment procedures provided by Article VII in the Chapter Constitution.

Section 7

Additional Officer Positions may be subsequently eliminated by a majority vote of the Board of Directors; provided however, that such elimination shall not become effective until the affected incumbent Officer has either served his or her respective term of office, voluntarily vacated his or her office, or has been removed from office in accordance with Article VII of the Chapter Constitution.

ARTICLE V DUTIES OF THE OFFICERS

Section 1

The President shall administer the operations of the Chapter as directed by the Board of Directors. It shall be the duty of the President to enforce the provisions of the Corporate Constitution, Chapter Constitution, Corporate By-Laws and Chapter By-Laws. The President shall not vote in meetings of the Board of Directors except to fulfill quorum requirements or to break a tie vote. He or she shall preside at all meetings of the Chapter and the Board of Directors. He or she shall prepare reports as may be required by IIE Headquarters. The President shall appoint an auditor to conduct a biannual review of all financial records maintained by the Treasurer. In addition, he or she shall appoint a chairperson for any ad-hoc committee that he or she may establish from time to time. All auditors and committee chair appointments shall be subject to approval by the Board of Directors.

Section 2

The Treasurer shall have custody of all funds of the Chapter. He or she shall provide an accurate report of Chapter funds at each Board of Directors meeting. He or she shall provide such annual statements, ledgers, balance sheets and summaries as may be required by the President to prepare reports required by IIE Headquarters. He or she shall cooperate with any auditor approved by the Board of Directors. In addition, he or she shall turn over all records in good order at the end of his or her tenure of office to the succeeding Treasurer.

Section 3

The Vice President, if any, shall be responsible for arranging general membership meetings and activities for the current year. He or she shall also keep accurate records and proceedings of all Chapter meetings, including general membership meetings and Board of Directors meetings. He or she shall be responsible for conducting nominations and elections during the current year. If this office has not been created by the Board of Directors or if the Board of Directors has created and subsequently eliminated this office, (all in accordance with Article IV hereof), then the President shall assign the duties of the Vice President to the remaining Officers.

Section 4

The Communications Officer, if any, shall publish a newsletter to announce Chapter meetings, Chapter finances and such other information as may be reasonably determined by the Board of Directors. He or she shall ensure that all meeting announcements are mailed or otherwise transmitted so Chapter Members receive at least five business days advance notice. He or she shall also be responsible for maintaining an internet web site for the Chapter. If this office has not been created by the Board of Directors or if the Board of Directors has created and subsequently eliminated this office (all in accordance with Article IV hereof), then the President shall assign the duties of the Communications Officer to the remaining Officers.

Section 5

If the Board of Directors establishes Additional Officer Positions not described above, it shall timely itemize the duties of such Additional Officer Positions.

ARTICLE VI NOMINATIONS

Section 1

Each February, the Vice President shall issue a call for nominations to fill impending vacancies on the Board of Directors. Such call shall be made by way of a chapter newsletter or such other form of transmittal as may reasonably be expected to reach all Chapter Members. The Vice President shall be responsible for assessing the qualifications and interest levels of the nominees. Permission of nominees to be considered for office must be obtained. No person may be nominated for office unless he or she is a Chapter Member.

Section 2

The Vice President shall prepare a list of candidates for each office to be elected. Such list shall be based on the interest levels and qualifications of the nominees.

Section 3

The final list of candidates will be (i) published in March by way of a chapter newsletter or such other form as may reasonably be expected to reach all Chapter Members and (ii) announced at the earliest Chapter meeting.

ARTICLE VII ELECTIONS

Section 1

Elections shall be conducted through such means as to be accessible to every Chapter Member in good standing.

Part 1 - The ballot shall list each nomination for each vacancy. It will be distributed to all Chapter Members at least four weeks before the election deadline.

Part 2 - Ballots will be forwarded to the Vice President on or before the election deadline stated on the ballot.

Part 3 - The Vice President shall count all ballots and the results shall be announced in the next Chapter newsletter and at the next Chapter meeting.

Part 4 - In the event of a tie in the number of votes cast for candidates of any office, the tie shall be broken by a vote of the Chapter Members present at the next regularly scheduled meeting of the Chapter where voting quorum is achieved. The candidates shall include only those persons involved in the tie. A simple written ballot shall be used and voting shall be conducted until the tie is broken.

Section 2

Newly elected officers and directors will be installed at the May chapter meeting and shall begin their terms immediately upon installation. They will serve until their successors are chosen and their terms of office begin.

ARTICLE VIII QUORUM

Section 1

If the total number of Chapter Members is an even number, a quorum for voting purposes at any general meeting of Chapter Members shall equal one-fourth of the Chapter membership. If the total number of Chapter Members is an odd number, then a quorum voting purposes at any general meeting of Chapter Members shall equal one-fourth of the Chapter membership rounded to the nearest higher whole number.

Section 2

If the total number of Board of Director members is an even number, a quorum for a Board of Directors meeting shall equal one-half of the total number of Board of Directors members. If the total number of Board of Director members is an odd number, then a quorum for a Board of Directors meeting shall equal one-half of the total number of Board of Directors members rounded to the nearest higher whole number.

ARTICLE IX PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY

Section 1

Robert's Revised Parliamentary Rules of Order shall be the standard authority of the Chapter.

ARTICLE X AMENDMENTS

Section 1

Amendments to these Chapter By-Laws may be made as set forth in Article IX (Bylaws) of the Chapter Constitution.

APPENDIX A
INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERS, INC.
READING PENNSYLVANIA CHAPTER
REVISION LOG

Approvals.

Preliminary Chapter approval – September 11, 1961
Approved by the Institute – December 19, 1961

Revisions.

1. Revised to conform to changes in National Constitution – September 20, 1963.

(1) Constitution Article VI – Membership:

“Senior Member” replaces “Member” in Section 1
Junior Grade of Membership added in Sections 1, 2, 3, & 4

(2) Constitution Article XI – Dissolution:

Added in entirety to comply with Internal Revenue Service requirements to obtain
501 (c) (3) tax status.

2. Revised to conform to changes in National Constitution and operation of the local
Chapter – March 25, 1980.

(1) Constitution Article IV – Membership – Section 1, 2, 3, & 4
Constitution Article V – Applications – Section 1
Constitution Article VI – Officers – Section 1, 2, & 3.

(2) Bylaws Article I – Finance – Section 2 & 4
Bylaws Article II – Duties of Officers – Section 1
Bylaws Article III – Nominations – Section 1
Bylaws Article VI – Committees – Section 1, 3, & 4

3. Revised entire Constitution and Bylaws to conform to national IIE model and
conform with changes in operation of a local Chapter - January 21, 1994.

4. Revised entire Constitution and Bylaws again to conform to the then-current
national IIE model and conform with changes in operation of a local Chapter - August
25, 2002. Approved by unanimous vote of members at quorum meeting on
November 20, 2002.

APPENDIX B
INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERS, INC.
READING PENNSYLVANIA CHAPTER
CHAPTER ZIP CODE LIST

City	ZipCode	State	County	Other Names for this City	Area Code
				in this ZIP Code	(See below)
				(* = USPS City Name)	
HEREFORD	18056	PA	BERKS	HEREFORD*	610
BALLY	19503	PA	BERKS	BALLY*	610
				CLAYTON*	
BARTO	19504	PA	BERKS	BARTO*	610
				CONGO*	
				DALE*	
				HARLEM*	
				NIANTIC*	
				SCHULTZVILLE*	
				BECHTELSVILLE	
ESHBACH*					
PASSMORE*					
BERNVILLE	19506	PA	BERKS	BERNVILLE*	610
				GARFIELD*	
				N HEIDELBERG	
				NEW SCHAEFFERSTOWN*	
				NO HEIDELBERG	
				NORTH HEIDELBERG*	
				UPPER BERN*	
BETHEL	19507	PA	BERKS	BETHEL*	717
				SCHUBERT*	
BIRDSBORO	19508	PA	BERKS	BAUMSTOWN*	610
				BIRDSBORO*	
				GIBRALTAR*	
				LINCOLN HEIGHTS*	
				RIDGEWOOD*	
				ROBESON*	
				SEYFERT*	
				STONERSVILLE*	
				STONETOWN*	
				WHITE BEAR*	
BLANDON	19510	PA	BERKS	BLANDON*	610

BOWERS	19511	PA	BERKS	BOWERS*	610
BOYERTOWN	19512	PA	BERKS	BOYERTOWN*	610
				COLEBROOKDALE*	
				DISTRICT*	
				ENGLESVILLE*	
				GABELSVILLE*	
				GRESHVILLE*	
				GRIESEMERSVILLE*	
				HILL CHURCH*	
				LANDIS STORE*	
				MORYSVILLE*	
				SHANESVILLE*	
				SPANGSVILLE*	
WOODCHOPPERTOWN*					
CENTERPORT	19516	PA	BERKS	CENTERPORT*	610
DAUBERVILLE	19517	PA	BERKS	DAUBERVILLE*	610
DOUGLASSVILLE	19518	PA	BERKS	DOUGLASSVILLE*	610
				KULPTOWN*	
				W MONOCACY	
				WE MONOCACY	
				WEAVERTOWN*	
				WEST MONOCACY*	
				WORMAN*	
YELLOW HOUSE*					
EARLVILLE	19519	PA	BERKS	ATHOL*	610
				EARLVILLE*	
FLEETWOOD	19522	PA	BERKS	BOYERS JUNCTION*	610
				BREEZY CORNER*	
				EVANSVILLE*	
				FLEETWOOD*	
				MOLLTOWN*	
				MOSELEM SPRINGS*	
				NEW JERUSALEM*	
				PRICETOWN*	
				ROCKLAND*	
WALNUTTOWN*					
GEIGERTOWN	19523	PA	BERKS	GEIGERTOWN*	610
HAMBURG	19526	PA	BERKS	BERNE*	610
				EDENBURG*	
				HAMBURG*	
				JALAPPA*	
				MOSELEM*	
PERRY*					

				TILDEN*	
				W HAMBURG	
				WE HAMBURG	
				WEST HAMBURG*	
				WINDSOR CASTLE*	
KEMPTON	19529	PA	BERKS	ALBANY*	610
				ECKVILLE*	
				JACKSONVILLE*	
				KEMPTON*	
				LYNN*	
				SLATEVILLE*	
				STEINSVILLE*	
				TREXLER*	
				WANAMAKERS*	
KUTZTOWN	19530	PA	BERKS	GREENWICH*	610
				GRIMVILLE*	
				KUTZTOWN*	
				NEW SMITHVILLE*	
				SCHOFER*	
LEESPORT	19533	PA	BERKS	DAUBERVILLE*	610
				FAIRVIEW HEIGHTS*	
				LEESPORT*	
LENHARTSVILLE	19534	PA	BERKS	KRUMSVILLE*	610
				LENHARTSVILLE*	
LIMEKILN	19535	PA	BERKS	LIMEKILN*	610
LYON STATION	19536	PA	BERKS	LYON STATION*	610
MAXATAWNY	19538	PA	BERKS	MAXATAWNY*	610
MERTZTOWN	19539	PA	BERKS	DRYVILLE*	610
				FREDERICKSVILLE*	
				HANCOCK*	
				KLINES CORNER*	
				LONGSWAMP*	
				LOWER LONGSWAMP*	
				MERTZTOWN*	
				OREVILLE*	
				SHAMROCK STATION*	
MOHNTON	19540	PA	BERKS	ALLEGHENYVILLE*	610
				ANGELICA*	
				BECKERSVILLE*	
				HUMMELS STORE*	
				KNAUERS*	
				MAPLE GROVE PARK*	
				MOHNTON*	

MOHRSVILLE	19541	PA	BERKS	CENTRE*	610
				MOHRSVILLE*	
MONOCACY STATION	19542	PA	BERKS	MONOCACY STATION*	610
MORGANTOWN	19543	PA	BERKS	MORGANTOWN*	610
MOUNT AETNA	19544	PA	BERKS	MOUNT AETNA*	717
				MT AETNA*	
NEW BERLINVILLE	19545	PA	BERKS	NEW BERLINS*	610
				NEW BERLINVILLE*	
OLEY	19547	PA	BERKS	BASKET*	610
				LOBACHSVILLE*	
				MANATAWNY*	
				OLEY*	
				OLEY FURNACE*	
				PIKE*	
PINE FORGE	19548	PA	BERKS	PINE FORGE*	610
REHRERSBURG	19550	PA	BERKS	REHRERSBURG*	717
				TULPEHOCKEN*	
ROBESONIA	19551	PA	BERKS	ROBESONIA*	610
SHARTLESVILLE	19554	PA	BERKS	SHARTLESVILLE*	610
SHOEMAKERSVILLE	19555	PA	BERKS	KINDTS CORNER*	610
				SHOEMAKERSVILLE*	
STONY RUN	19557	PA	BERKS	STONY RUN*	610
STRAUSSTOWN	19559	PA	BERKS	STRAUSSTOWN*	570
				UPPER TULPEHOCKEN*	
TEMPLE	19560	PA	BERKS	ALSACE MANOR*	610
				CHEROKEE RANCH*	
				SPRING VALLEY*	
				TEMPLE*	
TOPTON	19562	PA	BERKS	TOPTON*	610
VIRGINVILLE	19564	PA	BERKS	VIRGINVILLE*	610
WERNERSVILLE	19565	PA	BERKS	WERNERSVILLE*	610
WOMELSDORF	19567	PA	BERKS	HOST*	610
				RYELAND*	
				STOUCHSBURG*	
				WOMELSDORF*	
READING	19601	PA	BERKS	GREENFIELD MANOR*	610
				READING*	
READING	19602	PA	BERKS	READING*	610
				W READING	
				WE READING	
				WEST READING*	
READING	19603	PA	BERKS	READING*	610

READING	19604	PA	BERKS	READING*	610
READING	19605	PA	BERKS	BERKLEY*	610
				BERNHARTS*	
				LAURELDALE*	
				MUHLENBERG PARK*	
				ONTELAUNEE*	
				READING*	
				RIVER VIEW PARK*	
				TUCKERTON*	
READING	19606	PA	BERKS	FIVE POINTS*	610
				JACKSONWALD*	
				LORANE*	
				MOUNT PENN*	
				MT PENN*	
				PENNSIDE*	
				READING*	
				READING STATION*	
				REIFFTON*	
				SAINT LAWRENCE*	
				ST LAWRENCE*	
				STONY CREEK MILLS*	
				READING	
READING*					
SHILLINGTON*					
READING	19608	PA	BERKS	FRITZTOWN*	610
				GOUGLERSVILLE*	
				MOHNS HILL*	
				READING*	
				SINKING SPRING*	
READING	19609	PA	BERKS	LINCOLN PARK*	610
				READING*	
				SPRINGMONT*	
				W LAWN	
				W WYOMISSING	
				WE LAWN	
				WE WYOMISSING	
				WEST LAWN*	
				WEST WYOMISSING*	
				WYOMISSING HILLS*	
READING	19610	PA	BERKS	BERKSHIRE HEIGHTS*	610
				READING*	
				WYOMISSING*	
READING	19611	PA	BERKS	READING*	610

				W READING	
				WE READING	
				WEST READING*	
READING	19612	PA	BERKS	READING*	610
READING	19640	PA	BERKS	METROPOLITAN EDISON CO*	610
				READING*	
POTTSVILLE	17901	PA	SCHUYLKILL	BECKS*	570
				BUCK RUN*	
				BUNKER HILL*	
				DIENERS HILL*	
				DUNCOTT*	
				GLEN CARBON*	
				GLEN DOWER*	
				GLENWORTH*	
				GREENBURY*	
				HECKSCHERSVILLE*	
				HECKSCHERVILLE*	
				HILLSIDE*	
				N MANHEIM	
				NEW STREET*	
				NO MANHEIM	
				NORTH MANHEIM*	
				PALO ALTO*	
				PHOENIX PARK*	
				PINE HILL*	
				POTTSVILLE*	
				PRIMROSE*	
				WADESVILLE*	
ASHLAND	17921	PA	SCHUYLKILL	ASHLAND*	570
				BIG MINE RUN JUNCTION*	
				FOUNTAIN SPRINGS*	
				HELFENSTEIN*	
				HOMESVILLE*	
				MABLE*	
				MOWRY*	
				TAYLORVILLE*	
AUBURN	17922	PA	SCHUYLKILL	AUBURN*	570
				BROMMERSTOWN*	
				S MANHEIM	
				SO MANHEIM	
				SOUTH MANHEIM*	

BRANCHDALE	17923	PA	SCHUYLKILL	BRANCH DALE*	570
				BRANCHDALE*	
				NEW MINES*	
				REILLY*	
BROCKTON	17925	PA	SCHUYLKILL	BROCKTON*	717
				HELLEN MILLS*	
CRESSONA	17929	PA	SCHUYLKILL	CRESSONA*	570
				W CRESSONA	
				WE CRESSONA	
				WEST CRESSONA*	
CUMBOLA	17930	PA	SCHUYLKILL	CUMBOLA*	717
FRACKVILLE	17931	PA	SCHUYLKILL	ALTAMONT*	570
				CRESMONT*	
				ENGLEWOOD*	
				FRACKVILLE*	
FRACKVILLE	17932	PA	SCHUYLKILL	FRACKVILLE*	717
				STATE CORRECTIONAL INST*	
FRIEDENSBURG	17933	PA	SCHUYLKILL	FRIEDENSBURG*	570
GILBERTON	17934	PA	SCHUYLKILL	GILBERTON*	570
				MAIZEVILLE*	
GIRARDVILLE	17935	PA	SCHUYLKILL	CONNERTON*	570
				GIRARDVILLE*	
				PRESTON HILL*	
GORDON	17936	PA	SCHUYLKILL	GORDON*	570
HEGINS	17938	PA	SCHUYLKILL	BARRY*	570
				FOUNTAIN*	
				HEGINS*	
				WEISHAMPLE*	
KLINGERSTOWN	17941	PA	SCHUYLKILL	HEPLER*	570
				KLINGERSTOWN*	
				LINE MOUNTAIN*	
				ROUGH AND READY*	
				UPPER MAHANTONGO*	
LANDINGVILLE	17942	PA	SCHUYLKILL	LANDINGVILLE*	570
LAVELLE	17943	PA	SCHUYLKILL	LAVELLE*	570
LLEWELLYN	17944	PA	SCHUYLKILL	LLEWELLYN*	570
LOCUSTDALE	17945	PA	SCHUYLKILL	LOCUSTDALE*	570
LOST CREEK	17946	PA	SCHUYLKILL	LOST CREEK*	570
				RAVEN RUN*	
MAHANOEY CITY	17948	PA	SCHUYLKILL	BOSTON RUN*	570
				BOWMANS*	
				COLES*	

				CRAIGS*	
				GLENDON*	
				HILLS TERRACE*	
				MAHANOEY CITY*	
				MOREA*	
				NEW BOSTON*	
				PARK PLACE*	
				SAINT NICHOLAS	
				SHOEMAKERS*	
				ST NICHOLAS*	
				TRENTON*	
				WIGGANS*	
MAHANOEY PLANE	17949	PA	SCHUYLKILL	MAHANOEY PLANE*	717
MAR LIN	17951	PA	SCHUYLKILL	MAR LIN*	570
MARY D	17952	PA	SCHUYLKILL	MARY D*	570
MIDDLEPORT	17953	PA	SCHUYLKILL	MIDDLEPORT*	570
MINERSVILLE	17954	PA	SCHUYLKILL	MINERSVILLE*	570
MUIR	17957	PA	SCHUYLKILL	MUIR*	717
NEW PHILADELPHIA	17959	PA	SCHUYLKILL	KASKA*	570
				NEW PHILADELPHIA*	
				SILVER CREEK*	
				VALLEY FURNACE*	
NEW RINGGOLD	17960	PA	SCHUYLKILL	CHAIN*	570
				DORSET*	
				E BRUNSWICK	
				EA BRUNSWICK	
				EAST BRUNSWICK*	
				HECLA*	
				KEPNER*	
				LEIBEYVILLE*	
				MCKEANSBURG*	
				NEW RINGGOLD*	
				RAUSCHS*	
				SNYDERS*	
				W PENN	
				WE PENN	
				WEST PENN*	
ORWIGSBURG	17961	PA	SCHUYLKILL	DEER LAKE*	570
				DREHERSVILLE*	
				FRISBIE*	
				MOLINO*	
				ORWIGSBURG*	
				PINEDALE*	

				W BRUNSWICK	
				WE BRUNSWICK	
				WEST BRUNSWICK*	
PINE GROVE	17963	PA	SCHUYLKILL	BROOKSIDE*	570
				DE TURKSVILLE*	
				IRVING*	
				LINCOLN COLLIERY*	
				LORBERRY*	
				MARSTOWN*	
				OAK GROVE*	
				OUTWOOD*	
				PINE GROVE*	
				ROEDERSVILLE*	
				STANHOPE*	
				SUEDBURG*	
				PITMAN	
PORT CARBON	17965	PA	SCHUYLKILL	PORT CARBON*	570
				SCHOENTOWN*	
RAVINE	17966	PA	SCHUYLKILL	RAVINE*	570
RINGTOWN	17967	PA	SCHUYLKILL	BRANDONVILLE*	570
				PATTERSONVILLE*	
				RINGTOWN*	
SACRAMENTO	17968	PA	SCHUYLKILL	FEARNOT*	570
				SACRAMENTO*	
SAINT CLAIR	17970	PA	SCHUYLKILL	ARNOTS ADDITION*	570
				DARK WATER*	
				E MINES	
				EA MINES	
				EAST MINES*	
				SAINT CLAIR*	
ST CLAIR					
SCHUYLKILL HAVEN	17972	PA	SCHUYLKILL	ADAMSDALE*	570
				BOHRMANS MILL*	
				SCHUYLKILL HAVEN*	
SELTZER	17974	PA	SCHUYLKILL	SELTZER*	570
SHENANDOAH	17976	PA	SCHUYLKILL	ELLEN GOWAN*	570
				KEHLEY RUN JUNCTION*	
				KOHINOOR JUNCTION*	
				LOWER SHAFT*	
				MAHANOEY*	
				MAPLE HILL*	
SHAFT*					

				SHENANDOAH*	
				SHENANDOAH HEIGHTS*	
				SHENANDOAH JUNCTION*	
				TURKEY RUN*	
				WESTON PLACE*	
				YATESVILLE*	
SPRING GLEN	17978	PA	SCHUYLKILL	SPRING GLEN*	570
SUMMIT STATION	17979	PA	SCHUYLKILL	SUMMIT STATION*	570
TOWER CITY	17980	PA	SCHUYLKILL	ORWIN*	717
				PORTER*	
				REINERTON*	
				RUSH*	
				TOWER CITY*	
TREMONT	17981	PA	SCHUYLKILL	DONALDSON*	570
				ECHO VALLEY*	
				FRAILEY*	
				GOOD SPRING*	
				JOLIETT*	
				TREMONT*	
				ZERBE*	
TUSCARORA	17982	PA	SCHUYLKILL	TUSCARORA*	570
VALLEY VIEW	17983	PA	SCHUYLKILL	HUBLEY*	570
				VALLEY VIEW*	
ZION GROVE	17985	PA	SCHUYLKILL	N UNION	570
				NO UNION	
				NORTH UNION*	
				ZION GROVE*	
ANDREAS	18211	PA	SCHUYLKILL	ANDREAS*	570
BARNESVILLE	18214	PA	SCHUYLKILL	BARNESVILLE*	570
COALDALE	18218	PA	SCHUYLKILL	COALDALE*	570
DELANO	18220	PA	SCHUYLKILL	DELANO*	570
KELAYRES	18231	PA	SCHUYLKILL	KELAYRES*	570
MCADOO	18237	PA	SCHUYLKILL	MCADOO*	717
NUREMBERG	18241	PA	SCHUYLKILL	FERN GLEN*	570
				FERN GLN*	
				NUREMBERG*	
ONEIDA	18242	PA	SCHUYLKILL	ONEIDA*	570
QUAKAKE	18245	PA	SCHUYLKILL	QUAKAKE*	570
SHEPPTON	18248	PA	SCHUYLKILL	SHEPPTON*	570
TAMAQUA	18252	PA	SCHUYLKILL	HOMETOWN*	570
				TAMAQUA*	

PORT CLINTON	19549	PA	SCHUYLKILL	PORT CLINTON*	610
ADAMSTOWN	19501	PA	LANCASTER	ADAMSTOWN*	717
POTTSTOWN	19465	PA	CHESTER	POTTSTOWN*	610
POTTSTOWN	19464	PA	MONTGOMERY	POTTSTOWN*	610
				SANATOGA*	
				STOWE*	